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February 7, 2019 
 
 
Vince Carrica, P.E. 
Tierra West, LLC 
5571 Midway Park Place, NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: Utility Trailer Sales 

8201 Daytona Rd NW 
 Revised Berm Grading Plan Stamp Date: 2/7/19 

Grading Plan Stamp Date: 7/12/18 
Drainage Report Stamp Date: 7/11/18 

  Hydrology File: K09D026B 
 
Dear Mr. Carrica, 

Based on the submittal received on 2/7/19, the Revised Berm Grading Plan is approved for Building 
Permit. 

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information): 

1. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For Non-
Subdivision is required. 

2. The outfalls from the west desiliting pond and Pond B use PVC Pipe, not RCP; PVC is not 
permitted in the ROW. Provide confirmation that a transition to RCP is made at the ROW line. 
Provide during-construction photos, video, and post-construction photos as necessary to support 
this. 

3. For Information. Prior to Work Order acceptance, the Agreement and Covenant (signed by the 
underlying owner) and Drainage Easement for the swale and pond on Tract 2 with need to be 
recorded and included in the closeout package. Also the Agreement and Covenant and the 
Drainage Easement for the riprap and gabions in the NE corner of Tract 3 with need to be 
recorded and included in the closeout package. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section



